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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03 - 1 of 2
1 message

Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com> Thu, May 28, 2020 at 4:52 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>, Dan Tezak <DTezak@tezakheavyequipment.com>

Tim/Brock,

Good a�ernoon gentlemen, I hope you and your families are healthy and safe?

In regards to TR03 at the Canon Dolomite Quarry (#M1977-376), which we had discussed pre-virus, we had just completed the
reclama�on and was on your schedule to visit in April as a pre-inspec�on to seeding. Obviously, the pandemic changed that schedule
and in an a�empt to wait it out, we found our window for seeding to con�nue to shrink. Since we did not want to risk our
reclama�on efforts we elected to hydro-seed the area which encompasses the TR before we lost our plan�ng season.   

 

Due to the shear file size, I am sending this informa�on to you in two separate emails. This being 1 of 2, has photos of the graded
area along with a packing slip showing proof of purchase for seed mix. Email 2 of 2 will show remaining photos of reclaimed area
being hydro-seeded.

 

A�er you have had the opportunity to review the informa�on, please let me know how you would like to proceed from here in
finalizing the technical revision.

 

Take care,

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com
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From: Randy DiLuzio 
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>; Dan Tezak <DTezak@tezakheavyequipment.com>
Subject: RE: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03

 

Thanks gentlemen……..

Keep us on your radar and let us know when you can squeeze us into the schedule.

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com>
Cc: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03

 

Thanks Randy, it will likely be April, if that works for your seeding schedule. If not let me know and we'll work something
out.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  https://www.colorado.gov/drms

 

 

On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 5:04 PM Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Tim & Brock,

 

We recently completed the grading and construction of the Fines Disposal area and riprap run-down’s as noted in the
Technical Revision (TR-03) at the Canon Dolomite Quarry. I have attached a couple of photos of the area to give you
an indication of the work that has been done and to show our intent to comply with the necessary provisions as set
forth in the TR.

 

During a recent phone discussion with Tim, he made mention that before seeding takes place it may be of benefit to
have the Division inspect the area for conformity, which I am in complete agreeance with. This being said, place let us
know when you will be back in the area and if time allows we would appreciate a courtesy inspection as an indicator
that seeding can proceed once weather permits.

 

Best Regards,

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com
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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

FW: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03 - 2 of 2
1 message

Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com> Thu, May 28, 2020 at 5:03 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>, Dan Tezak <DTezak@tezakheavyequipment.com>

Email 2 of 2: Photos of TR03 area after hydro-seeding

 

Tim/Brock,

Good a�ernoon gentlemen, I hope you and your families are healthy and safe?

In regards to TR03 at the Canon Dolomite Quarry (#M1977-376), which we had discussed pre-virus, we had just completed the
reclama�on and was on your schedule to visit in April as a pre-inspec�on to seeding. Obviously, the pandemic changed that schedule
and in an a�empt to wait it out, we found our window for seeding to con�nue to shrink. Since we did not want to risk our
reclama�on efforts we elected to hydro-seed the area which encompasses the TR before we lost our plan�ng season.   

 

Due to the shear file size, I am sending this informa�on to you in two separate emails. This being 1 of 2, has photos of the graded
area along with a packing slip showing proof of purchase for seed mix. Email 2 of 2 will show remaining photos of reclaimed area
being hydro-seeded.

 

A�er you have had the opportunity to review the informa�on, please let me know how you would like to proceed from here in
finalizing the technical revision.

 

Take care,

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com
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From: Randy DiLuzio 
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 12:32 PM
To: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>; Dan Tezak <DTezak@tezakheavyequipment.com>
Subject: RE: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03

 

Thanks gentlemen……..

Keep us on your radar and let us know when you can squeeze us into the schedule.

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com

 

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 8:34 AM
To: Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com>
Cc: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Subject: Re: Canon Dolomite Quarry M1977-376, TR-03

 

Thanks Randy, it will likely be April, if that works for your seeding schedule. If not let me know and we'll work something
out.

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering
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P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  https://www.colorado.gov/drms

 

 

On Thu, Feb 27, 2020 at 5:04 PM Randy DiLuzio <RDiLuzio@tezakheavyequipment.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Tim & Brock,

 

We recently completed the grading and construction of the Fines Disposal area and riprap run-down’s as noted in the
Technical Revision (TR-03) at the Canon Dolomite Quarry. I have attached a couple of photos of the area to give you
an indication of the work that has been done and to show our intent to comply with the necessary provisions as set
forth in the TR.

 

During a recent phone discussion with Tim, he made mention that before seeding takes place it may be of benefit to
have the Division inspect the area for conformity, which I am in complete agreeance with. This being said, place let us
know when you will be back in the area and if time allows we would appreciate a courtesy inspection as an indicator
that seeding can proceed once weather permits.

 

Best Regards,

 

Randy DiLuzio

General Manager

Tezak Heavy Equipment Co., Inc.

205 Tunnel Drive

Canon City, CO 81212

Office: 719-269-1173

Fax: 719-269-1148

www.tezakheavyequipment.com
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